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FAX COVER SHEET

TO
COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-08-14 214913 GMT
RE Please file wilth FL. SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Spedial Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww . legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood

Blvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This tfransmission may contain confidenfial and privileged material for the sole use of the

intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution or disclosure by others is siriclly prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient (or authorized 1o receive for the
recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies ol this

massage. L.egalZoom is not an attorney and can
only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a

registerad and bonded legal document
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and

conditions are subject 1o change wilhout notice.

From: BizCopiarl@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 4:.27 PM

To: Tony Burroughs
Subject:
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1]

COVERLETTER
TO:  Registration Section

Division of Corporations-

sumecT: WATSON GUNSMITHING THE PLLC

{Name of Limlted Liability Company)

The.enclosed Articles of Amendment-and fee(s) are submited for-filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Tony Burroughs

. {Name of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

“-‘
>
Mmoo W .
(FimACompany) - r;;; E u—‘—]
=M 5
7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite- 180 e o
(Address) m-<
. ey =
Los Angeles, CA 90028 2o o O
(City/Stale am) Zip Code) 2 °
o -
om W
o
For further-information concerning this matter, please call:
Tony'Burrgughs at ( 3£3 ) 962-8600
{Nume of. Person) {Area Code & Daytime Telephone. Number)
Enclased is g check for the following amount:
[Z)s25.00 Filing Fee© [ )$30.00 Filing Fec & [C)555.00 Fiting Fee & [_]560.00 Filing Fee,
Leartificate of Starus Certified Copy Centificate of Srarus &
(addilional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy
{additional copy is enclosed)
MAILING ADDRESS:. STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Regisuation Section Registration Svetion
Division o Corporations Division of Corporations
B.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahussee, FL. 32314

266 |. Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES O.F‘-AMENDMI:‘NT %.ﬂ - o
o 2y m
ARFICLES OF ORGANIZATION R T
: PIRY - - B
or =YL .
: A om
MWATSON GUNSMITHING THE PLLC ™
ted L ; -
The Articles of Organization for (his Limited Linbility Companyavere-filed on Q7/27/2009 and assigned
Florida document niunber_LOS000071814 _ ;
This mmendinent is:submilted 10 amend the [following:

A, If amending name, enter the new name of the limited dability company bere:
LAy

ppistered apeni an

The new pamic gt he distinguichalis and end with the words “Limitcd Liabitiey Company,”the degigiion “LLOT or the abbieviation
"

B. 1 umending the registered. agent and/or ‘registered offlce address on va e vecords,
¥ ress here:

¢nter the name: of the new
red office n ' '
Nanie of New Regisiored Aucny:
" New Registered Office’ Address:

. (fater-Flovide sircet adledress)

fCig).

. Florida _

{Zip Code)
1 herehy accep! the appoiRtinent as regisiered agent and agiee to ael in this-capacity. { farther agree 10 comply with
heing filed-to mereiy.re

company has been nofified tn writing of this chonge.

the provisions of all siutuies relative jothe proper ond complere performance of my duties, and I jomiliar witk gnd
aecept:ihe obligations of my position as registered ggeni ax provided for in Chapter 608, F:8. Or: i this docianient 1y

flect avehange-in ihe registered office odiress, 1 hereby confirm that the Henited liabiliny

{If Changing Regintered Agent, i ﬁviﬁ!u:-c’ uf Xeaw Registersd Apent)

Page ) of 2



To:

P
"ge Sofs 2009-08-14 21:49:45 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burrsughs
Il amending the Managers or Managing Members on our records, enter the title, e and address of each Manasuer
o Mamagin er beinpe adiled grrema our rucarys:
MGR = Manager _
MGRM = Managing Memher:
Jitle Namg Addrgss Type of Action
e ‘ ] Add
’ . . [ l Removt
4 aag
D Remave
- ; Iaig
DRI:uJch
Mada
. _[:] Remove
Df\rfd
E]Rr:umve
{Jadd
Qllcmu\‘u

D. If amcading any other-information; enter changels) here: (Arach additional sheets, if necessary. )

Article . The purpose for which this Limitad Liability Company ig organized is:
Licensed Gunsmith and Gun Dealer

i
o4
~
. NI
dated 7= 4/ L2008 o &
,_ = ¥ & W
A '_,ﬁuuwwfﬁ. LA e I :4 m~
ighature o} o member or wuthorzed Tepresentative of u member ‘,_5 57 :-En
Benny Walson, Membaer i -%’i\‘f L)
Tvped or printed nane of S1gnce h‘,;;.-r _:: D‘
Page 2 of 2 . “'—’

Filing Fee: 525,00



